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From:’ Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2011 11:05 AM
To: H
Subject: Fw: Anything New?
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From: Hale, David M
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:18 AM
To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: 'Ross, Dennis B.' |
Subject: FW: Anything New?
FYI
From: Rob Danin |
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 201 :
To: Hale, David M; 'Dennis_B._Ross
Subject: Re: Anything New?
Hi. Am with Tony now en route to plane for london from paris.
Spent 2 hours with her, ‘We made good progress on statement but she is also focused on the then

what. We dlscussed different ways to get focused back on negotiations and on supporting state-building. So overall level
good.

But still issues. Berger was there and she clearly is relying on him and Helga.

So the next step will be to try some new formuiations.

Btw, TB saw Bibi yesterday. That was good. On margins, M did express desire to get US take on Jupe Ianguage on JS
from DR. Would be very important to be supportive.

TB would like to see you in region next week if you can. Which day did you say works for you--Tuesday or
Wednesday?

Oops taking off....

Thanks, rob

From: Hale, David M <HaleDM2@state.gov>
To: Rob Danin; Ross, Dennis B.
Sent: Thu Sep 01 14:20:00 2011
Subject: Anything New?
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Hi Rob, just checking in to see if there is anything new from TB. | know he’s seeing S today, but our readout may be
delayed and we’d be interest in knowing this morning in advance of some internal discussions how things are going with
Ashton. Best, David _ ‘
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